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Agenda No. 13 

 

E-mail to Ray Lane 
c.c. Bob Austin, Jean Dent, David Yates 
 
 
Ray, 
 
HANGING BASKETS 2018 AND CAR PARKING REFUND SCHEME 
 
You may recall that last year STC approved the hanging baskets for 2017 but deferred 
the applications for Spring and Summer baskets for 2018 pending the new council as a 
result of the elections. As STIG no longer exists, I am not sure as to how to re-instigate 
these applications – could you advise? 
 
I have also seen exchanges of e-mails re. the refund scheme. However, I am not aware 
of how much is left in the kitty and how we go about getting approval to making a further 
S.106 application to allow the scheme to run for a further 2 years – again could you 
advise? 
 
 
Peter Ryland 
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Agenda No. 21 

From: William Holman  

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:48 PM 

To: Townclerk  

Subject: Re: The Coastal Communities Team : Saltash - The Waterfront Development 

Partnership  

Good afternoon again Ray. 
 
May I thank you for your response and our subsequent telephone conversation. 
 
As requested I am writing to seek your guidance and clarity on the matters raised. 
 
Firstly, there appears to be uncertainty over the respective roles and purpose of the CCT Waterfront 
Development Partnership and its relationship to a Council Waterfront Working Party. 
 
Secondly, is the issue of the appropriateness and procedure for appointing a member of the CCT 
Partnership to undertake professional project activities without going through a formal procurement 
process. It is understood that to all intents and purposes the service is being commissioned and would 
be funded by the Town Council. 
 
Clearly on this occasion we have a suitably qualified and experienced Architect working as part of the 
Partnership who has:- 
 
a) total familiarity with the previous "character assessments" conducted in the Town including the 

Cornwall and Scilly Urban Study and to which the commission will relate; 
 
b) been the principal contributor to Neighbourhood Plan policy on the "Built Environment;" 
 
c) evaluated Resident Questionnaire responses under the SNP process to provide an indicative brief 

and interpretive drawings of a future "waterfront" as the basis for discussion and consideration by 
the SNP Steering Group as well as the CCT Partnership; 

 
In total cost terms such negotiated terms undoubtedly provides a "best value" procurement 
solution for the Council.  
 
The cost of staff time necessary to write a brief for the service required, the requisite advertising costs, 
the preparation of appropriate evaluation and selection criteria, the evaluation of submitted bids and 
the preparation of a report to the Council to approve a recommendation will exceed the negotiated 
£1000 budget requirement considerably. It is probable that a further £500 in staff and advertising costs 
would accrue let alone the opportunity cost of delaying or preventing higher priority tasks.  I am 
unaware of what expertise the Council has for such a Procurement process? 
 
I look forward to your response in relation to the first issue and am of course only too willing to provide 
you with any additional information you may require on the second. 
 
Kind regards. 
 
Bill H. 
Acting Secretary to the Saltash Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group. 
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Agenda No. 21 

Saltash Town Council 

       Policy and Resources Committee 

         13 July 2017 

 

The Coastal Communities Team Saltash: 

Waterfront Development Partnership - Funding Application 

Report by Cllr. David Yates. 

 

Recommendation. 

 

That the Policy and Resources Committee approve funding of £1000 from the Saltash 

Neighbourhood Plan (£550) and Coastal Communities (£450) budgets to enable 

preliminary and preparatory work on options for the future development of the 

Waterfront, as a prelude to inviting public participation and consultation. 

 

************* 

1.0. Introduction. 

1.1 The Government Department for Communities and Local Government have 

encouraged the establishment of ‘‘Coastal Community Teams’ to enable local 

communities to develop a common vision and plan for their area. This initiative 

which is co-ordinated by Cornwall Council includes Saltash Waterfront. 

 

1.2 The Coastal Communities Team for Saltash (CCTS) prepared, consulted upon and 

published The Saltash Economic Plan for the Waterfront in January 2016. 

 

1.3 The CCTS Waterfront team is now examining future options for the Waterfront in 

conjunction with the Saltash Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group (SNP) based upon 

the findings from the SNP Resident Survey conducted in 2015. 

 

1.4 The CCTS Team have identified that the following steps are required to enable the 

point to be reached where meaningful community participation can be commenced.  
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a) Preparation of a Character Assessment of the Waterfront; 

b) Preparation of Indicative and Preliminary Scheme Option Briefs; 

c) Prepare Indicative option illustrations and sketches; and  

d) Arrange community/public events with pre-designed Feedback sheets.  

1.5. A budget of £1000 is required to fulfil these preliminary steps. The required 

professional service would be commissioned under the auspices of the Town Council. 

2.0. Securing Best Value 

 

2.1 Within the CCTS team there is a suitably qualified and experienced Architect who 

has :- 

a) Total familiarity with the previous "character assessments" conducted in the Town 

including the Cornwall and Scilly Urban Study to which the commission will relate; 

b) Been the principal contributor to SNP Plan Policy on the "Built Environment;" 

c) Evaluated Resident Questionnaire responses under the SNP process to provide an 

indicative brief and interpretive drawings of a future "Waterfront" as the basis for 

consideration to date by both the SNP Steering Group and CCT Partnership; 

  

2.2 In total cost terms such negotiated terms are considered to provide a "best value" 

procurement solution for the Council when considering the alternative which would 

involve the cost of staff time necessary to write a brief for the service required, the 

requisite advertising costs, the preparation of appropriate evaluation and selection 

criteria, the evaluation of submitted bids and the preparation of a report to the Council 

to approve a recommendation. It is probable that up to a further £500 in staff and 

advertising costs would accrue in addition to the opportunity cost of delaying or 

preventing higher priority tasks.  

 

Councillor David Yates (Saltash West) 

Acting Chairman of the Saltash Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group. 

 

 

 

 


